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Wheeler, Elizabeth

S IR ISR
From: Knocke, Ryan
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:26 AM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth
Subject: Rep. Goyke Bill Draft Request Re: DOJ Crime Data
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Elizabeth-

I'hope you are well and got some good rest. Below is a new bill draft from Rep. Goyke we are hoping to have drafted and
circulate soon. Rep. Goyke asked that | send to you the drafting request he put together.

Will work to get you the GPR number.
Thank you for all of your work for our office.
- Ryan

Ryan Knocke

Legislative Aide

Office of State Representative Evan Goyke
Telephone: (608) 266-0645

The intent of this bill is to provide funding to the Department of Justice to collaborate with local law enforcement
agencies to facilitate and ensure that every law enforcement agency in Wisconsin use Incident Based Reporting for their
crime data collecting and reporting. The DOJ shall make dollars available in the form of grants to local law enforcement
agencies to facilitate the transition.

W/ Y
The funding would be ( QOO fin General Purpose Revenue for the 2021-2022 biennium only.

Currently in Wisconsin, roughly 70% of local law enforcement agencies collect crime data using an Incident Based
Reporting (IBR) system. This system captures a wider amount of of information regarding the alleged crime, including a
more detailed and accurate recording of the type of crime. The remaining 30% of local law enforcement agencies use a
Summary Based Reporting (SBR) system, which collects and reports substantially less information regarding the alleged
crime,

The Federal Bureau of Investigation has set IBR as the federal standard for crime reporting, phasing out SBR in the near
future.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: grants to local law enforcement agencies for

incident-based reporting and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill provides $600,000 in funding for the 2021-22 fiscal year for the
Department of Justice to provide grants to local law enforcement agencies in order
to facilitate the transition to the use of incident-based reporting for crime data.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTiON 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) GRANTS TO LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES FOR INCIDENT-BASED REPORTING.
In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of justice
under s. 20.455 (2)V(a), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2021-22 is increased by
$600,000 @Mo provide grants to local law enforcement agencies to facilitate the

transition to the use of incident-based reporting for crime data.
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SecTiON 2. Effective date.

(1) 'glgs act takes effect on July 1, 202 l/or !the ay after

S
2021£2023 biennial budget act, Whlcheverater.
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Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Goyke

Subject: Draft review: LRB -5761/1
Attachments: 19-5761/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Elizabeth Wheeler, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5880, at

Elizabeth. Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT relating to: grants to local law enforcement agencies for incident-based

2 reporting and making an appropriation.

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

3 SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.

4 (1) GRANTS TO LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES FOR INCIDENT-BASED REPORTING.
5 In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of justice
6 under s. 20.455 (2) (a), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2021-22 is increased by
7 $600,000 to provide grants to local law enforcement agencies to facilitate the

8 transition to the use of incident-based reporting for crime data.
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SECTION 2
SEcTION 2. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2021, or on the 2nd day after publication of
the 2021 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)



